HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A

TUESDAY, 9TH JANUARY, 2007 at 19:00 HRS -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD WODD GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Demirci, Patel and Vanier

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. URGENT BUSINESS:
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:
A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -4)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

5. MINUTES: (PAGES 5 - 12)

To approve the minutes of the previous meetings of the Licensing Sub-Committee A
held on 21 November 2007 (attached).



6. BOUNDS GREEN SUPERMARKET, 5 QUEENS PARADE, BROWNLOW ROAD,
N11 (BOUNDS GREEN WARD): (PAGES 13 - 66)

To consider an application for the provision of late night refreshments.
7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Co-ordinator
River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2916

225 High Road Wood Green Fax: 020-8489 2660

LONDON nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk
N22 8HQ www.haringey.gov.uk

28 December 2006



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts
(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference 1o this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-
attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance fo attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

S. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,




Page 2

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if awitness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken infto account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documentse

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?¢

THE LICENSING OFFICER'S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and




Page 3

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an infroduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative




Page 4

to consider their decision including the imposition of
condifions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”




Page 5 Agenda Item 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 21 NOVEMBER 2006

Councillors Demirci, Vanier and Peacock (Chair)

Apologies

Councillor Patel (substituted for by Councillor Peacock)

Also Present: Councillor

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY
LSCAO1.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were recevied from Coucnillor Patel who was substituted by
Councillor Peacock who was the Chair of the sub-committee.

LSCAO02.

URGENT BUSINESS:

None.

LSCAO03.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

None.

LSCAO04.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:

LSCAO05.

LIDL, 269-271 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD N4 (HARRINGAY WARD):

The Lead Licensing Officer, Daliah Barrett, presented her report to the
Committee by outlining that a representation made by the Fire Officer
had been withdrawn because he had been satisfied that the schedule of
concerns he had submitted in respect of the premises had been dealt
with by the applicants. Ms Barrett also highlighted to the Committee that
there had been two letters of representation against the application from
interested parties.

The Chair invited the objectors to address the Committee. Lee Hoddinott
spoke on behalf of Ms | Fitzgerald by highlighting that other Lidl stores
traded on a Monday to Saturday basis between 8am and 9pm, and
between 8am and 5pm on Sundays. He also stated that there were other
premises nearby to the applicant’s that were open for 24 hours and that
therefore the area for adequately catered for in terms of the around the
clock trading. Mr Hoddinott also highlighted what he perceived to be a
lack of address for the licensing objectives by way of a lack of SIA door
staff for the prevention of crime and disorder; no reference to staff
training for the prevention of harm to children; the sale of alcohol of
match days in plastic containers for public safety; the provision of CCTV
equipment for the prevention of crime and disorder; and the existence of
heavy advertising of cheap alcohol for sale on the premises.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\3\0\Al00006033\20061121Minutes1.doc

Page 1 of 8



Page 6

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 21 NOVEMBER 2006

The invited another objector to the application, Mr Store of Alexander
Grove, to address the Committee. Mr Store highlighted the problem of
street drinkers in the vicinity of the premises that caused public
nuisance. He also stated that there was a problem with crime and
disorder on match days and also when there are major events at
Finsbury Park.

The Chair invited the applicant to address the Committee. Mr Gijs
Heldstra, applicant, was represented by Ms Amanda Pillinger. Ms
Pillinger began by highlighting to the Committee what the Lidl brand
offered to the community and how the business was run in terms of its
staff training and the company culture which would go a long way to
settling local residents’ concerns. Ms Pillinger tabled a copy of the
planning consent granted to the premises which had granted
unrestricted traded in its terms.

Ms Pillinger continued that all of Lidl's goods were own branded so that
any litter on the streets would identify whether it had emanated from the
premises. She also stated that Lidl worked in close partnership with the
Local Authority and the Police to ensure the community is properly
served in terms of upholding the four licensing objectives. Ms Pillinger
stated that CCTV would be provided on the premises with extended
recording facilities and on a hard disk for storing footage. In terms of
staff training, Ms Pillinger continued that this included a full induction
which indeed alcohol training, which was regularly updated for all staff.
All staff sign a Alcohol Policy Register and are supervised by a
Designated Premises Supervisor who holds a Personal License (usually
a manager) at all times when the premises are open. Ms Pillinger stated
that at any one time, there should be a minimum of three personal
license holders on the premises. Also that at each point-of-sale, there
were reminders to the public that sale of alcohol is only permitted to
persons of 18 years and over. It is company policy to discipline members
of staff, under gross misconduct, who sell alcohol to underage persons.
Ms Pillinger highlighted that the no confectionary, sweets or cigarettes
were sold on the premises and that advertisements for the goods,
including for alcohol were no different to those used by rival chains. Ms
Pillinger stated that notices would be placed on the premises requesting
that customers leave the premises quietly.

Ms Pillinger responded directly to a number of the concerns raised by
Ms Fitzgerald but stated that the motives behind her representation were
commercially guided. Ms Pillinger stated that the evidence that people
would travel to Lidl was weakened by the existence of other premises
who trade 24/7. Further, in respect of football match days, it was stated
that there had been no objections from the police and reminded the
Committee and objectors that any license granted could be revisited if
need be in the future.

In response to a series of questions from Committee Members, Ms
Pillinger noted the applicants would be in breach of the law if there was

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\3\0\Al00006033\20061121Minutes1.doc

Page 2 of 8



Page 7

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 21 NOVEMBER 2006

found to be sale of alcohol to persons who were drunk. Also, that there
would be a minimum of two members of staff at the doors to the
premises on match days. Further, that CCTV cameras would be installed
to the inside and outside of premises and would be willing to install more
if needed. Ms Pillinger reiterated that any litter emanating from the
premises would be easily identifiable due to the own brand wrapping on
all of the goods sold on the premises. Ms Pillinger also stated that
although the OffWatch Forum had not been fully established, the Lidl
management would continue to maintain a good working relationship
with the police.

In response to a number of questions put by the objectors to the
applicant, Ms Pillinger stated that none of the staff employed by the Lidl
branch was under the age of 18 and that systems were in place to deal
with suspected under-age purchases of alcohol which included requests
for photo ID in-line with recommendations. She also confirmed that door
staff receive SIA training and accreditation. She confirmed that alcohol
sold on the premises were competitively prices for the quality of product
on offer. In respect of violent customers, Ms Pillinger confirmed that due
to good relations with police, the SIA door staff would notify the police if
this highlighted itself as a problem. In respect of street drinkers, there
would be notices placed both inside and outside of the premises, but that
none of these would be addressed specifically to street drinkers.

The Chair invited both the objectors and applicants to sum up their
respective cases to the Committee. The objectors notes that they were
against 24/7 alcohol sales because of problems with public safety and
public nuisance, particularly on match days. The applicants stated that
the application for a 24/7 license would allow for flexibility in trading
patterns and that the concerns over the match day problems would be
overcome by the clear set of conditions on offer.

RESOLVED

The Committee decided to grant the application subject to the following
amendments and conditions:

(i) That sale of alcohol be 11:00 to 23:00 Mondays to Sundays.
The reasons for restrictions were because Committee
Members’ (all three) own personal knowledge of the area and
their awareness of the area being a “hotspot” in terms of crime
and disorder and public nuisance, and the close proximity of
the premises to Finsbury park were there is a profound
problem with street drinkers and crime emanating from this.
This was supported by the evidence heard from objectors and
its proximity to the Bowling Alley which attracts a young
clientele until late at night.

(ii) That opening hours to the public be as applied for, namely 24
hours, seven days a week.

(iii)  No sale of alcohol in glass bottles on match days. The reason
for this decision was to promote the crime and disorder and

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\3\0\Al00006033\20061121Minutes1.doc

Page 3 of 8



Page 8

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 21 NOVEMBER 2006

public safety objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to
the use of bottles as weapons.

(iv)  That there be two SIA trained door staff all day on match days.

(V) That CCTV coverage of the premises covers the whole of the
outside areas, including the corner and frontage of the
premises.

(vi)  Conditions to enforce the operating schedule.

(vii)  Standard Mandatory Conditions at sections 19 and 21 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

(viii) That a robust system of photo identification is operated to
detect under-age drinkers. under-age drinking, namely one of
the following:

a valid passport

a photo driving license issued in an EU country
a proof of age standard card system

a citizen card, supported by the Home Office.

LSCA06. HACI KORKOUT POLISH FOOD AND WINE, 78 HIGH ROAD N15
(SEVEN SISTERS WARD):

The Lead Licensing Officer, Daliah Barrett, presented her report to the
Committee.

The Chair invited the objector, PC Coffey, to present his case to the
Committee. PC Coffey read the following statement:

“I' am a Police Officer engaged on the Seven Sisters Safer
Neighbourhoods Ward Policing Team. The activities of this Policing
Team are mostly concerned with the ‘traditional’ style of Policing, where
community interaction has been re-introduced following the response
style of Policing that has become the norm which has prevailed in inner
city areas of the Metropolitan Police Area, in more recent years.

“The Ward area of Seven Sisters includes the shop premises known as
‘Polish Food and Wine’, situated at 78 High Road, Tottenham, N15. This
is at the junction with Wargrave Avenue N15, a residential street which
runs from the east footway of High Road N15 down as far as Grovelands
Road N15, on the perifary of the borough boundary with Hackney. The
proprietor of this shop is Mr Haci Korkut.

“Since the inception of the Team, in April 2006, it has become evident
that there are community concerns associated with the retail premises in
High Road N15, which sell alcohol. A population of street drinkers have
converged into this area. | can say that this has occurred for the
following reasons: the area is disproportionally populated with young
Polish males: this area falls outside of the area, which is covered with a
‘street drinking ban’ under the CJPO Act.

“This had led to numerous complaints from residents, especially in the
area of Wargrave Avenue N15. These have included a decline in the
quality of life of residents who have for a lengthy period of time suffered
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\3\0\Al00006033\20061121Minutes1.doc

Page 4 of 8



Page 9

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 21 NOVEMBER 2006

from the following instances of anti social behaviour, at the hands of
street drinking Eastern European males: noise, litter, fighting and
arguments into the early hours of the morning, urination in gardens and
alleys adjacent to residential premises. Resident complain that they have
to clean up broken glass from alcohol containers in order to prevent
injury to local child residents, and on a daily basis have to treat their
property with disinfectant due to the stench of urine, left from the evening
before. It is reported to Police that on occasions, these young men,
‘Paraletic on drink’, have collapsed and subsequently slept in front
gardens. A fear is that challenging groups will lead to violent
confrontation. Calls to the Police 999 system are not dealt with as an
immediuate response. This is because the nature of the activites are not
considered to be emergencies. This has led to complaints about Police
handling of such situations.

“It is strongly felt by community members that there are sufficient outlets
in the area, which allow the purchase of large stocks of alcohol, sufficient
to last groups of up to ten in number, throughout the night. This has
been brought to Police attention numerous times as residents feel
completely intimidated by these groups. Concerns as to the welfare and
vulnerability of the people involved have come to the attention of this
team. Instances of Polish males wandering in the middle of the road
completely oblivious to the dangers of passing vehicles, have been dealt
with by this Policing Team. In addition to this, intelligence suggests that
individuals are prone to assault and robbery, being easily identifiable as
intoxicated, unable to effectively communicate with the emergency
services, and often carrying their cash on their person, not having
sufficient community ties to have established banking facilities.
Intelligence suggests that such attacks go largely unreported.

“The problems have now become so severe that we the Police have had
to generate a leaflet in the Polish language about the various offences
they may be committing, and how they place themselves in a position of
vulnerability.

“The Policing Team’s objectives are set by a Ward Panel, made up of
those who live and work in the ward.

“These priorities are set following a period of oublic consultation. In
October 2006, the main issue concerning residents of this Ward was
drug and alcohol misuse. This was accordingly set as the main priority
for the Ward Policing Team to tackle for the following six months.

“It is my view, based on the many documented concerns of residents of
Wargrave Avenue, that allowing an application for the sale of Alcohol at
‘Polish Food and Wine’ 78 High Road, Tottenham, N15 would be a huge
set back not only to the community but also the Policing Team who are
having to spend much needed resourses and time in dealing with
drunkenness and anti social behaviour associated with drunkenness, by
the groups of males who are responsible for street drinking in this area.
Sufficient retail outlets with 24 hour licensing exist in the area, at

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\3\0\Al00006033\20061121Minutes1.doc

Page 5 of 8



Page 10

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 21 NOVEMBER 2006

present.

“On Friday 10™ November 2006 | attended the retail outlet known as
‘Polish Food and Wine’ with The local authority’s Environmental Crime
Enforcement Team. This was in response to complaints from residents
of Wargrave Avenue N15. These complaints specifically referred to
commercial waste which had not been picked up from the shop in
months. On arrival at the shop it became immediately apparent the
problems the residents were talking about. The side of the shop located
on Wargrave Avenue itself was completely overloaded with waste
approximately 8ft high in the rear of the premises. | witnessed much of
this waste, comprising paper, card and plastic, being blown into
Wargrave Avenue and in turn into the busy High Road. | was
approached my a member of the public who stated that this problem had
attracted rats and some residents even felt that it was not safe for their
own children to play out in the street. On entering the shop Myself and
the Environmental Crime Enforcement Team spoke with Mr Haci Korkut
regarding possible offences he was commiting in running his two shops.
It was pointed out to Mr Korcut that the reason the waste had not been
collected was due to the fact he had stopped paying his waste contract.
Numerous other offences with regards to Health and Safety were
pointed out to Mr Korcut including Fire hazards with the amount of waste
completely covering any exits and the problems with the rats his
premises were attracting. Mr Korcut was subsequently issued with a
number of fixed penalties for offences. These highlighted his complete
disregard for the the impact of his business on his resident community
neighbours.”

RESOLVED

The Committee decided to reject the application in full due to the
Committee Members’ personal knowledge of the area and the evidence
of the police officer and letters from other interested parties. It was clear
in the Committee’s mind that the premises already attracted alcohol
related anti-social behaviour with evidence of people congregating
outside of the premises and that to allow the supply of alcohol would
cause further problems. Granting a license would not uphold the
objectives of the Licensing Act 2003, especially the crime and disorder,
and public nuisance clauses. There was evidence that alcohol related
anti-social behaviour in the neighbouring shop which is owned by the
same applicant with evidence of urination and vomiting from young
males sleeping residents’ front gardens after purchasing from the shop.

LSCAO07.

COOLHURST LAWN TENNIS & SQUASH CLUB, COOLHURST ROAD
N8 (CROUCH END WARD):
RESOLVED

The Committee decided to grant the application in full having gratefully
accepted the conditions offered by the applicants, namely that the
terrace area not be used after 23:30 for drinking at any time of the year.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\3\0\Al00006033\20061121Minutes1.doc

Page 6 of 8



Page 11

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 21 NOVEMBER 2006

The reason for granting the application was that the Committee had no
concerns, on the weight of the evidence, that the licensing objectives
would not be promoted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\3\0\Al00006033\20061121Minutes1.doc
Page 7 of 8



Page 12

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 21 NOVEMBER 2006

LSCAO08.| ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

NONE

The meeting ended at 22:00

Councillor JAYANTI PATEL
Chair of Licensing Sub-Committee A 2006/7

Date:

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\3\0\Al00006033\20061121Minutes1.doc

Page 8 of 8



Page 13 Agenda Item 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 9" January 2007

Report title: Application FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT BOUNDS GREEN SUPERMARKET, 5
QUEENS PARADE, BROWNLOW ROAD N11 2DN

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected (oS Giseso

1. Purpose

To consider an application by BASEER AHMAD to allow for late night refreshment

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................f?. e fﬁ%%/;%ﬁjm
Zéw Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: BOUNDS GREEN SUPERMARKET

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 14

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 Application for variation by Baseer Ahmad for a Premises License in respect

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

of Bounds Green Supermarket, 5 Queens Parade Bound Green Road N11 for
the sale of alcohol for 24 hours each day under the Licensing Act 2003.

The premise is operated as a supermarket and currently has the ability to sell
alcohol from 7.00.a.m to 00.30.a.m Monday to Saturday and until 23.30p.m.
on Sundays.

Details of application - APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Sunday 24hours.

Sale of alcohol

Monday to Sunday 24hours

The Operating Schedule.

See section P

Crime and Disorder
See section P

Public Safety

See section P

Public Nuisance
See section P

Child Protection

See section P
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible Authorities:



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 15

Page No.3

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have made no representation in relation to this application. App3

The applicant has agreed to all the conditions proposed by the Police
Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have not objected to the application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this apblication

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Has made representation to this application. App 4
Planning Officer

Have made no objection to this application.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have no objections to this application.

Interested Parties

3 letters of representation and petitions have been received from residents

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £190.00



]
/
©
f Station Chambers

\\
\\»

N

N N
© Crown Copyright LB Haringey LA086401 2006

\\‘ \

Enforcement Service
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green
London

N22 8LE

B HARINGEY COUNCIL &

Environmental Control

Scale: 1:648




Page 17

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



M

LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 18

g‘Section 34

£,
Py

Application to vary a premises licence 5 |
under the Licensing Act 2003 ¢

b R
7
O«

i

[

H

/
iy

: 5 | TR L
«-?w OO\ {} D i.,j{‘ Do) Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ lIWe

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary

a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below

Premises licence number |/ A/jgg);:)@@ SO x

Part1 - Premises details

N

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

5 (?CEEJ\E(“Z PAK"\T«,{? , BQQWQLOLEEE i&;;?\ﬁ% . *{fgg
Do UNRDS  CKEEN ﬁ*ﬁﬁ%gzﬁ%ygﬁ(y

st

W,

7
7z

R

Post town P /942 Postcode N ji 2 )N
Telephone number at premises (if any) oL Fo&E T 7 9906
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 71500 OO

Part 2 - Applicant details A
Daytime contact telephone number 0749 ?éf CYCi 6 % 5 (Z

E-mail address
(optional)

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
3 _Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA 34 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27090 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Part3 - Variation Page 19
Please tick v~ yes

fDo you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation  (Please read guidance note 1)

We g‘"‘f fﬂj fji <o ho é v C Hvin 1S
“L;, L 'Lg{ *?‘7!“ V @O} ﬁvzaér@%; , j "N

f Ao ’,Z - S
L0ty anl plhesy 4‘/ ey

¢

‘ 5 ?’}% oYM EEE(T} fw\{f‘i e

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more g S
people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend
LA 34



Part4 - Operating Schedule Page 20

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
‘this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment
Please tick v/ yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) []
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) []
) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) []
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) L]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) []
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) []
9) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f or(g) []
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) []
k)  entertainment of a similar descﬁption to that falling within (i) or (j) []

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

& &

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

LA 34



A

Page 21

Plays

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
lease read guidance note 6
[ploase read oy : _) Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Day| Start Finish
{Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Stat | Finish Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 34




C

Page 22

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors ]  Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 34




E

Page 23

|Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

— Indoors Outdoors Both
Day| Start Finish D D D
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day] St T Emer Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the piaying of
recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 34




G

Page 24

- |Performances of

dance

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

or (g)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish__| Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or () (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment
of a similar description to that faliing within (e), (f) or (g) at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

LA 34



Page 25

|Provision of
facilities for
making music

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Day| Start Finish | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
on Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
" [wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LA 34




K Page 26
Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
for entertainment of |providing
a similar description
to that falling within |
ord
Standard days and timings | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Day| Start Finish Indoors [] Outdoors [] Both []
W'O” Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of the facilities for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
[Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LA 34




L Page 27
[ate night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
refreshment both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Indoors [T Outdoors [ ]  Both []

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

M

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Day| Start Finish On the premises D | Off the premises @ Both D
Mon P % H State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
g y (please read guidance note 4)
Tue % ‘*j H
24| H
Wed 57 J H
<2 5? H
Thur| {;’ H Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
— — alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
f H (please read guidance note 5)
; ;
Fri é’/f
Y
Sat H 4("’%
Sl 2L H

LA 34

L




N

Page 28

| Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Mon «»2&,? 5,} @i?/ﬁﬁ
24 |holi~

Tue 2Y |hol

2Y

VA

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

Thur Zi‘i

al

Fri ? ;,,;

2Y

Sat 57 lj

9 4

Sun < 57

FE AR e

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

LA 34




Please identify those conditions currently imposRﬂa@ @ed@nce which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Please tick v/ yes
I have enclosed the premises licence ]

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence []

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence

LA 34



P Describe any additional steps you inB&ge ta@ to promote the four licensing objectives as a

result of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, €)  (please read guidance note 9)

- We wy rest F e pobice w ey e

7

g

AUt net BL tdico i ’3‘{/& (o
:é: gff;’ } ‘ii ¢ v /% ;&Ej; ‘6&/;{/}} »“% g‘}{fgmggiﬁ jl e ‘:é‘{ (}%’5? s

!‘?§\{?/;%\g -y y - :
g 1 . A 2 ) ‘ s 1 A -
EA“'&{Z@;% nary Cavdte v 2 § OO0 He
. N ,,’% s i ~
weed o gwyl vl e/

e

¢) Public safety

Kenewtrngq H-o Floc—~ Hlen

— g

o R Ao objestiven
= ,@wj ’3133}@?’&,3 b }{Q% il w
the . Siuvenre b ~eyin Yy -

R L TR RS AS

o 3 - GQT;/&?'%{V&” YO 55%%}23 ¥ ';b — By {yﬁi‘f/g ALL) ',

e hove e

8,
i,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

~we  thoud iy Puf e Card hegrd
Zoxey  Bag™ W $ wnravel  mande Jc=
':{% s w oY) j’?g" ‘éﬁ fia\ﬁj ' gw }L‘*J;«;; Loy &f{? E\Ca ”

g”ﬁé‘%f iz gn{:}sé 4 j} L Q%u %ﬁ? P jigf & . ‘“\@“j Z‘M«*‘éﬁ’é

= Ny Own” bert ot A Al B

§ ] [ -
% s o Agde

ey
z

e) The protection of children from harm

= e chitdr eq it i
s Ul 15

2 %«\&@fﬁf he  Yew ‘If’w(\

LA 34



Page 31

Please tick v~ yes

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible

authorities and others where applicable
® | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my

application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of*thg applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature —— -

Date {?j” /} c/j

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature i —

Date @7’//{ /)

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LA 34



information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of
alcohol and you intend to provide a piace for consumption of these off-supplies you must inciude a description of
where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

3. For exampie state the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day i.e Christmas
Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises', if you wish people
to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

8. Please give information about anything intended to oceur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises
which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to
the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence
of gaming machines,

8. Please list here steps you will take to pbromote all four licensing objectives together.
10.  The application form must be signed.

11, An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

12, Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the application form.

13.  Thisis the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 34



Page 33

APPENDIX 2

CURRENT LICENSE



LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24

Page 34
BHARINGEY COUNCILE

‘ ',ﬁ%
PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY
Receipt: AG 766870 Premises Licence Number: LNOC002377

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

Signature: ... F 22 27 2. . ///_,,_J Date: 3" January 2005

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description: ‘ . :

BOUNDS GREEN SUPERMARKET
5 QUEENS PARADE
BROWNLOW ROAD
BOUNDS GREEN
LONDON
N11 2DN
Telephone: 0208 817 7990

Where the Licence is time limited, the dafes:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday 0700 to 0030
Sunday 0700 to 2330




Page 35
@ HARINGEY COUNCIL &

PREMISES DETAILS [CONT

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday 0700 to 0030
Sunday 0700 to 2330

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence:

Baseer Ahmad

172 Osier Crescent
London

N10 1RF

Regqistered number of holder, for example company number charity number (where ,
leic able): _ .

Mame of designated premises supervisor where the Premises L:{:eme authcrlses the
supply of alcohoi: : »

Baseer Ahmad ; , -
: State whether access fo the premises by chsldren is restricted or prohibited:

N/A




Page 36

HARINGEY COUNCIL &
REMISES LICENCE

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Receipt: AG766870 Premises Licence Number: LN00002377
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

Date: 24™ November 2005

Signature:.................. ¢ e

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

BOUNDS GREEN SUPERMARKET
5 QUEENS PARADE
BROWNLOW ROAD
BOUNDS GREEN
LONDON
N11 2DN
Telephone: 0208 817 7990

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:
N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activitiés: :

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday 0700 to 0030
Sunday 0700 to 2330

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday 0700 to 0030
Sunday 0700 to 2330

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only.




Page 37

HARINGEY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003%
Sec 24
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Baseer Ahmad

172 Osier Crescent
London

N10 1RF

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Baseer Ahmad

172 Osier Crescent
London

N10 1RF

Personal Licence number and iSsuing authority of personal licence held by

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the

supply of alcohol:

LN/00002308
Issued by London Borough of Haringey
Expires: 23" November 2015 |




Page 38
BHARINGEY COUNCIL

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.




Page 39

HARINGEY COUNCIL &

Annex 2 - Conditions co%’ tent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
Premises will not sell alcohol to under 18's or those who are already intoxicated.

PUBLIC SAFETY
CCTV will be installed and maintained on premises.

Premises will abide by all Health and Safety regulations.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Under 18’s will not be sold alcohol.

Under 16’s will not be sold tobacco.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

e A valid passport ;

* A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

e A proof of age standard card system

e A citizen card, supported by the Home Office




Page 40
HARINGEY COUNCIL

Annex 3 - Conditions atf hed after a hearing by the licensing authority




Page 41

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Annex 4 - Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY




Page 42

APPENDIX 3
POLICE REPRESENTATION

(WITHDRAWN -AGREED WITH
APPLICANT)



Page 43

| METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Your reference:
Our reference:  322/2006

Date: 23 November, 2006

Metropolitan Police Service
Ms D.BARRETT
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES

639 HIGH ROAD Licensing

TOTTENHAM N.17 8BD Wood Green Police Station
347 High Road
Wood Green
N.22 4HZ

Tel: 0208 — 345 -2005

Dear Ms. Barrett
Re:- Application for vary a Premises Licence:-
Bounds Green Supermarket, 5 Queens Parade, Brownlow Road N.11

With reference to the above application Police have considered the application and wish to
make a representation, this is under the Prevention of Crime & Disorder objective

24 hour digital C.C.T.V. to be installed and made readily available to Police and Local
Authority on request.

Panic Alarm to be installed connected to central station

At least two people working on the premises after 23.00

If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the above
telephone number.

Yours Sincerely

Geoffrey Parker
Licensing
Wood Green Police Station

c.c. Baseer Ahmad



gy

Page 44

| METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Your reference:
Our reference: 322/2006

Date: 12 December, 2006

Metropolitan Police Service
Ms D.BARRETT

Licensing
Civic Centre Licensing
High Road Wood Green Police Station
N.22 347 High Road
Wood Green
N.22 4HZ

Tel: 0208 — 345 -2005

Dear Ms. Barrett
Re:- Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence:-
Bounds Green Supermarket, 5 Queens parade N.11
With reference to the above application and my letter of representation dated the 23™
November 2006. | have received a letter from the applicant agreeing to all our
requirements. | therefore wish to withdraw my representations. Copy of letter attached.
If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the above

telephone number.

Yours Sincerely

Geoffrey Parker
Licensing
Wood Green Police Station



Page 45

APPENDIX 4

FIRE OFFICER REPRESENTATION



- wnage 4
| Edmonton Fire Station ‘Switchboard 20 7587 2000

199 Church Street I www london-fire. gov.uk | l F E P A
| Edmonton, London N9 9AA }
| i

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

Date Our Ref. Your Ref.
28 November 2006 ~ Fs/31/168199/LH

Addressee Please reply to

The Manager Tony Cadman

Bounds Green Su Inspecting Officer

5 Queens Parade Direct Telephone Direct Fax
Brownlow Road 020 8803 7530 020 8807 7196
Bounds Green ) )

London ;’J‘uec‘t E-mail @lond . )

N112DN aringeygroup@Iondon-fire.gov.u

Dear Sir or Madam,
LICENSING ACT 2003
Premises: 5 Queens Parade, Brownlow Road, Bounds Green, London, N11 2 DN

With reference to the application dated 9 November 2006, in respect of the above mentioned premises, | have received
insufficient information on which to determine the adequacy or otherwise of the fire safety arrangements in the premises.

Please submit to this office, within the next 10 working days:
* Asetofplans showing the information detailed in the enclosed guidance

* A copy of your fire risk assessment
I enclose a copy of our guidance note for applicants for premises licences to assist you.

If the information requested is not supplied within the specified time, the Fire Authority will make a
representation to the licensing committee that the Public Safety objective of the Licensing Act may not have
been properly addressed.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours faithfully,

L0 o

for Assistant Commissiong
N
C.C.: MsD Barrett, Lead Licensing Officer, Haringey Council, 2™ Floor Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green, London, N22
8LE

Encl: FS_GN_71

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning Authority for
the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not disclose them to other
organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your permission unless we are legally required
to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (27122455)
www informationcommissioner. gov.uk or visit: www london-fire. gov.uk

FS_C08_03 (Rev 0, 07/02/05) making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Sir Ken Knight CBE QFSM DL Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



Page 47

APPENDIX 5

RESIDENTS REPRESENTATION



CO-ORDINATOR - DOROTHY RYNHOLD, 3 RHYS AVENUE, N11 2EG
TEL: 020 8888 7530
FAX: 020 8829 9923
E-MAIL: arvohold@aol.com

The Licensing Department

London Borough of Haringey

The Civ ic Centre

High Road, Wood Green N22. 11th December 2006

Dear Sirs,

re: Application by BOUNDS GREEN SUPERMARKET "Queens Parade
Bounds Green N11 for a 24 HOUR LIQUOR LICENCE,

Passmore Edwards Neighbourhood Watch covers Durnsford Road,
Gordon Raod, Passmore Edwards House in Bounds Green Road
and Rhys Avenue - 130 households.

At our regular by-monthly meeting on December 6 IT WAS AGREED
that we oppose this application.

The applicant is not a responsible shop-keeper. Over the past
two years we have made many complaints abo ut the state of

this trader: s forecourt and the public footpath outside his shop.
These have been followed up by Street Enforcement Officers He
has been fined many times and recently "forgot' to at tend a
hearing and received a hefty fine He still unloads and unpacks
goods at the front of the shop and the footpath is left strewn
with fruit and vegetable debris. The rear of his premises is

a health hazard. His behaviour shows his contempt for local
.people and authority.

The shop is in a small complex around the underground station,
surrounded by residential Premises. There is no call for 24

their occupants. It will also attract undesirables. Groupe
of winos frequent the area during the day and evening. News .
would soon spread of the all night licence. During the summer e (oup ey !

installed a bench seat on the corner of Rhys Avenue and Durnsford
Road. Wintin 3 hours there wWere people there drinking. The

, empty and
half empty bottles and litte r. It was so bad the seat was
removed by the Council within four days.



Page 49

There is the ongoing problem of people using the green areas
and gardens as a lavatory. The small enclosed garden belongina
to the Countil in front of Passmore Fdwards House has been a '
haven for these psgile. The residents see everything from
urinating to copulating. In recent months the Safer

Neighbo urhood Team and Parks Constabulary have kept it clear
but they are not on duty 24/7. Passmore Edwards House is a
warden controlled complex, home to 36 elderly, sick and
disabled people and the attached letter and petition is
adequate to express their concerns.

Bounds Green infant/junior school is in the immediate vicinity.
Many school childrenlyen othel schools (RC junior in Blake
Road, Alexandra Park and Bowes Road) pass through the area
every morning. Broken glass and litter would be a hazard for
them and the presence of drunks is not only undesirable but

a danger.

There are hostels for young people and for others with learning
difficulties immediately adjacent to the shops. Although

there is supervision, these people do go out at night. They are
.very vulnerable both to temptation and as targets of abuse

and violence. The problem of prostitutes on the streets has
not been an issue but there are brothels in the area and it
could encourage street walking. The other associated problem
is drugs.

My members concern is that the granting of a 24 hour licence will
lead to an increase in noise, crime, voilence, abuse, litter

and all forms of anti-social behaviour and therefore REQUEST that
the Council does NOT grant this licence.

Another fear is that if one shop gets a 24 hour licence the other
similar shops will want one and then the cafes and takeaways

will want to open 24 hours. This would have a serious effect
on the area, and would be impossible for the Police to cope with
as they are already overstretched in Haringey.

When I went to the shop on Friday last to get the address to
sen¢ this objection T could not find the Notice. Other members
had commented there was no Notice. Today I went again and
eventually spotted it on the panel above the entrance door at a
height of approx 7 ft. I could not read more than the very
large print, coupled with the fact that T was jostled out of the
way for blocking the doorway. When the shop is shut and the
shutters down it is not visible at all, Surely this is not
right ?

Yours faithfully

' <; o
! ) - :
S i N e i . f‘; (!
g%%%gﬁ%ﬂ ﬁ?ﬁiﬂigtﬁjf
Dorothy Rynhold o
PENW Co-ordinator. -

(=7 YORH



~ 65 Queens Road
Bounds Green
London

N1t

The Licensing Department
London Borough of Haringey

Dear Sirs

As co-ordinators of Neighbourhood Watch for Queens Road and Eleanor Road, Bounds
Green, N11 we write on behalf of the members of the waiches to EXpress our very strong
objection to THE BOUNDS GREEN SUPERMARKET, 5 QUEENS PARADE, N11
being granted a 24 HOUR OFF SALES LICENCE.

Reasons for the objections are:-

Out of 23 shops around the station there are four licensed general stores and five
café/takeaways. If this applicant is successful the other three could apply to be
open/licensed 24 hours. 7 days a week.

By granting this licence you are opening the doors for the rest.

We do not believe this application is for the benefit of existing customers but to expand
trade by encouraging outsiders to the area. There is a very good Night Bus Service here.
This, raises a question of public safety in that drunks will use the buses to come and go
which could be very unpleasant for other passengers and they endeavour to ahtain money

by begging or stealing. .

We already have several groups of alcoholics who frequent the area leaving litter and
broken glass on the greens and footpaths. They use the shrubs and footpaths as lavatories
and vomit anywhere. There is also fighting, swearing and other anti-social behaviour.

In the immediate vicinity are hostels for people with learning difficulties and we fear for
their safety. There is at least one hostel for youngsters. We do not wish to see a rise in
alcohol consumption (and associated drug use) among young people.

Any extension of licensing hours will only exacerbate the problems we already have and
cause problems for the Council and overstretched police force.

This is a small shopping area in a densely populated residential area, which although
surrounding an underground station has retained a “village™ atmosphere.



Page 51

We therefore ask you not to grant this 24 hour licence |

We enclose a list of signatures in support of the objection.

Yours faithfully

{/‘? éff’ - fﬁé{, ;‘%5’;’%' s S

QUEENS RORD NEGHBouR Hoop WA 74
CoORDPNATON



Page 52

ADDRESS

ix ifi’i LA G

W

i
F

o G- H s \5‘ o
EooINEuEL W ii\}{%\"\ o

AL - lf‘\ A

Waepe

-

A

R 4l Chigel

' I 3

biromng oAl s ek e,

7




NAME

COMMENT

UM S

h“?‘%\. Y
A A AD

N > r
We Do not nea

E%&’i‘ ?é\f L{Q‘l&:/ sw’gw ot m LA;}
M’*f@bgﬁ ‘}L Ci;\,&u { Lo T}L <
?f;\%’% bﬁ“fi

- : ’\‘\i}f i\%,:{{{i,v

N 3

L=V

4 Fon »
o Hidua (-

f/i&’w*w»\; 0 &é‘\»ﬁ é\é_
j’

% & r\’ g,?f"ﬁi\i;?
/’N}(if A\i i{,sw'e-« f\g *x . Xu{‘jfe«.. .

M@; t» \3{“%1{% V%é v\w«fi w( (Jgj.{)
%%@ LR ol wo ixs:ix*w ?&j&@ ng
%%1&;‘,@\ ; “&Lw a {‘gi{‘{ W Qw
\Nv@{y ?:C{Z\x %ag,% RO Ngzig/ m«;
»{{MNY iy{‘-’ i é Ww&& W,»i\sfmw{:}{ iiu
DA ’3%3@9\{{{3, ald oo MO
VTN e é{j&{ 1;,\ %N — 0 ‘ﬁi?ﬁ/

x“\

A Q {’m g (/%m |

>

s oy §

S

N
\i\ M\
o
.

“"m
¥
o
2N
(Wa)

Loa Goris & R4 Eg

Lokl 00

PV ZDD

Py ~ B
gé\sé {'M{\g f\ﬁ(’i’;"\‘
Eﬁfmwi 3 iu\ﬁﬁi SHatina apon.
f{?\ “\? o X&“&&\;iv
Sy tatrwtd £y,
B 2
.t €y EA ““g éi i‘\’é‘ e ; {> ;

i

SFQleeess

Lot/
\/ tff') 2 f &f

%”% wm é%
f; iy

ff%{’?/? \,-é//gé;’§§




Page 54

NAME ADDRESS COMMENT

7

7 : ¢ / / /
,:f’g ﬁ ;f"‘w (?g L}? T A B /(:/«g«wf’/ ’:fé, /é{ 25’{{{ p ’?/;i.,gw
/s Z @s”

Q/F 3:“{/‘%\ v A "?/;z g ol ([ meef@
> Lho atect oty
N TgR | ?zw%fwm .

i/ ﬁgfi / i \ % 5 i'f{\f # ;g { ;,, 7 8 { ;f‘ /{ {:{/:g:,_& 5;&;/? jgi??im/{:w

AN ¢ L N
AU e el b




Page 55

ADDRESS

COMMENT

¢ Vore ol
it X ere 8

%“‘v’*@ii} /@{;;g g

NI




Page 56

NAME ADDRESS COMMENT

X K e S

-




NAME

Page 57

ADDRESS

'Y ] S W %
(A~ LS ndan

4 Il N g%

4 N I 00 " VRPN 7

Ao
AT

COMMENT

g

Stron Tl

S ELEANOL. ROAD
N

K\N\ N %b”é

b Elesnon £ Rd
NI ED)

C«@\ < \\)*\ C\o \,\‘g

v TRS

E (R0 Wowiso

| —

i‘/\(l//t/:/ ST E

). Terger

G Needo

29 Ao shp pin
e J

-

2%/(&/{()‘0/ )

N ness ac/D




NAME

Page 58

ADDRESS

COMMENT

ﬁg&w ANLOWSEA

N o] e
L § ST TN e 5;: # &j “.
SH plegihvold K>

pomdvon NIL2ES

[
no o LY
Y (A ool
Ol Cesln L N g

Nicuorhs e BAD

Af § Z'L’Wf &aé/

/

Aoe feterk

'EOM%A @w

24 Kleano— Koad,

AN DOV M 2] .

’Wj MBM
o 4
aven, e

M- Tl

3 .’éé&/&m/
¢l

Zo Sy

LP E@\@f *Q@CLQ(
Ol
L 2QN

NEY MGG
O uvgwreg—y
i § 0T |Dohdoti




Page 59

ADDRESS

¢
¢

z/N £ f
lpit  TERILm T

: > ) I s K

n, ey

5 .l = bo iy
g;‘,ﬁgffy& A stz LA CEmdisvi

:
b pedaoe

T AEATETS
THE @

D, MOT o

- e SociAl PrRor

MS Fe
VLER, Bur witl NLSC MAKE
!

For oo MLRERDY
SVERSTRETLHED Folici .
PLERNSE No7e THE AR




Page 60

‘P‘ass;gﬁ'ore Edwards House
~ . 135/Bounds Green Road
London N11 PQ

The Licensing Department .

London Borough of Haringey

The Civic Centre /

High Road, Wood Green N22 - 14/12/06

Dear Sirs  re: Application by Bounds Green Supermarket Queens Parade
Bounds Green N11 for a 24 Hour Liquor Licence

Passmore Edwards House is a Sheltered Housing Scheme, situated within a couple of minutes walk from
Queens Parade. This consists of 36 flats, housing elderly people, many of whom are also frail & some are
unable to leave the building. The building overlooks a small garden, owned & maintained by Haringey Local
Authority. This garden is open to the road but bordered by hedges making it seemingly a hidden place to
drink, take drugs, sleep, urinate & indulge in sexual activity. All these activities have taken place there & have
been witnessed by the elderly tenants of Passmore Edwards House, which has 3 floors with floor to ceiling
windows & overlooks the garden. The gardens are frequently littered with bottles & other evidence of
antisocial behaviour.

I'am writing on the behalf of these Senior Citizens of Haringey, who would like, & should be able, to live the
remaining part of their lives in relative peace & security.

The concerns are that if 24 hour liquor licensing was to be granted to the Supermarket at 5 Queens Parade the
aforementioned activities would undoubtedly increase. People, not resident in the area, would become aware
of this facility in Bounds Green & with increasing customers, the above behaviour would escalate causing
more distress to frail elderly, law respecting citizens.

Night buses stop almost outside the scheme & just across the road from Queens Parade. The tube station is
within site of Passmore Edwards House giving easy access to more customers. The inevitable increase in
passengers alighting at Bounds Green to purchase liquor would bring more noise, bad language & anti social
behaviour to our relatively quiet neighbourhood. The elderly do not sleep well & night noises affect them
even more than other people.

Bounds Green is fortunate in being an area less troubled by crime than most parts of Haringey & we would all
like to ensure that this continues. By granting a 24 hour liquor licence to a shop in Queens Parade this is
highly unlikely. It is known that with increased alcohol intake, increased drug abuse, anti social behaviour &
crime follow. Please do not allow this to happen.

On behalf of those, unable to contact you themselves, | make a heartfelt request that this application for a 24
hour liquor licence is rejected .

Yours faithfully &

Marion Carden
Senior Sheltered Scheme Manager



NAME

Page 61

COMMENT

Mot usin s hoite

ADDRESS

L QSSvove %{é

House

SO A

%? GOss vmove f”és
{ “
“é%’;i S

fzm

“9“

BT/ R
SY asSmec

 Pesnigs

;v’*ga‘v

o,

é:; ?} %,,’f? ;é 3?/‘




COMMENT

Page 62

ADDRESS

)

o

St

P

NAME




COMMENT

Page 63

ADDRESS

NAME




Page 64

ADDRESS

COMMENT




COMMENT

3
A
W
S 7
() M A
(@) “
] .y «
o - X
Q
<

NAME

s

§

S




Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	5 MINUTES:
	6 BOUNDS GREEN SUPERMARKET, 5 QUEENS PARADE, BROWNLOW ROAD, N11 (Bounds Green ward):

